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| refer to your email of 17 June 2011 in which you sought access to documents under the Freedom of
Information Act 1982 (the FOI Act). Specifically, you have requested access to documents which
contain:

“...representations about me which may have been available to or have informed the
various selection committees or their delegates or other interested parties in their
determination not to shortlist me for interview for any and all of the positions for
which | have applied, since _ 2003”.

Following our subsequent email exchange, you identified the following positions that you have
applied for:

| have identified two documents which fall within the scope of your request. Access to those
documents is granted, and copies are attached. The documents have been redacted to remove
personal information.

Please note that the ABC only has documents relating to your applications for the last 3 positions
listed above. All documents relating to the previous vacancies have been destroyed in accordance
with the then archiving and record management processes, which required recruitment documents
to be held for 12 months.

If you are dissatisfied with this decision you can apply for Internal or Information Commissioner (IC)
Review. You do not have to apply for Internal Review before seeking IC Review. Information about
your review rights is attached.

Yours sincerely

Judith Maude
FOI Coordinator
Direct line 02 8333 5316



